
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 21,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

n B. Fletcher, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation 6% 
aeger Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

dlo3a3 -bJ& w3h- 
RE: ocket N o . - O M U ,  Application for increase in water rates for Seven Springs 

System in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-09-0334-PAA-WS (PAA Order), issued May 
14,2009, provided as follows: 

ORDERED that Docket No. 010503-WU shall remain open pending the 
final disposition of the interim rate revenues in the escrow account and the 
transfer of the funds to the Florida Governmental Utility Authority for the 
establishment of a Rate Stabilization Escrow Account. It is further 

ORDERED that Docket No. 010503-WU shall be closed administratively 
once the Rate Stabilization Escrow Account has been established. 

The PAA Order was consummated and made final by Order No. PSC-09-0489-CO-WS, issued 
July 8,2009. 

By e-mail dated July 17,2009, the Florida Governmental Utility Authority confirmed that 
,928.73 had been received and deposited in a 
suant to Order No. PSC-09-0334-PAA-WS, 

escrow acco 

cc: Executive Director (Bane) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Devlin, Willis, Bulecza-Banks) 
Office of General Counsel (Imhof, Helton, Brubaker, Cibula, Cowdery, Hartman) 


